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Deer Figher,

For gome time past, I have been convinced that the
moat gatisfactory treatment of genetioca for Part I of tha
Natural Sciences Tripos in Zoology would be to make a courge
in Animal Geneticse an integral part of the main teaching
course at present provided for the examination. In order to
do this satisfesctorily, it would, I think, be neceseary to
have a lecturer who was essentially a zoologist. If you
agree with this view, 1t would ba extremely helpful if you
sould suggeast what would be an appropriate number of leaoturaes
to be allotted to genetice, bearing in mind that ths sublect
would probaebly have to come in the segcond year, during which
the total number of lectures avallablas is 6O, Personally,

I would like to gee genetice very closely linked with tha
existing courses on embryoclogy and oytology, but it is obvious
that in order to make room for genatics some of the preaant
courses will have to be cut down. I would, therefors,

be very intersated to know what number of lectures, in your
opinion, would suffioce to give students an adeguats back-
ground for attending your own cowrsese for their Part II.

I imagine that an ideal course on genetics would
not be restrieted to animal materiel but would cover the whole
of living organisms. Meny candidates for Part I teke both
zoology and botany, and consagusntly separate courses in the
two departments would necessarily involve some overlap.
It may be, however, that adequate consultation between the
lecturers concerned would reduce this overlap to a mimimum.

The only alternative to the above suggestion seems
to me to involve a course on genatica gilven by a zoologlst
at 5 in the svening. If our viewe on theas polnts ars
gufficiently similar, I should be glad if you could make any,
suggesticms ss to how to obtain the servicea of a acologled;y
genaticist.

Yours sincerely,

e

Professor E.A. Pisher, F.R.8.,
Department of Genetlos,
gtorey's Wey,

Cambridge.



